
Cameron Park Community Services District 
2502 Country Club Drive 
Cameron Park, CA 95682 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

Budget and Administration Committee 
Tuesday, July 10, 2018 

6:30 p.m. 
2502 Country Club Drive, Cameron Park 

 

Agenda 
 

Members:  Chair Director Margaret Mohr (MM), Vice Chair Director Holly Morrison (HM),  
and Alternate Director Greg Stanton (GS)  

Staff:  Jill Ritzman, General Manager 
and Vicky Neibauer, Finance/Human Resources Officer 

CALL TO ORDER  
 
ROLL CALL   
 
ADOPTION OF AGENDA  
 
APPROVAL OF CONFORMED AGENDA  
 
OPEN FORUM 
 

At this time, members of the Committee or public may speak on any item not on the agenda that falls 
within the jurisdiction of this Committee; however, no action may be taken unless the Committee 
agrees to include the matter on a subsequent agenda.   

 

Principal party on each side of an issue (where applicable) is allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual 
comments are limited to four minutes and individuals representing a group allocated five minutes.  
Individuals shall be allowed to speak to an item only once.  The Committee reserves the right to waive 
said rules by a majority vote.   

 
DEPARTMENT MATTERS 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Public testimony will be received on each agenda item as it is called.  Principal party on each side of 
an issue (where applicable) is allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual comments are limited to four 
minutes and individuals representing a group allocated five minutes.  Individuals shall be allowed to 
speak to an item only once.  The Committee reserves the right to waive said rules by a majority vote. 

 
1. Relocation of Waste Connections/El Dorado Disposal Recycling Center (J. England, R. Vahl; discussion with 
 map) 
 
2. Bell Woods Easement, Community Facilities District (report to be hand carried to meeting.  J. Ritzman; Blair 

Aas, SCI; Brian Allen, CTA/Lennar Homes) 
 
3. FY 2018/19 Budget Strategies (J. Ritzman, V. Neibauer) 
 
4. Election Notice for Filing Appointments 



 

Budget and Administration Committee  Agenda Page 2 of 2 
 July 10, 2018 
 
 

 
5. Staff Updates (V. Neibauer) 
  
6. Items for the August Committee Meeting 
 
7. Items to take to the Board of Directors  
 
MATTERS TO AND FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS & STAFF      
 
ADJOURNMENT  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Cameron Park Community Services District 
2502 Country Club Drive 
Cameron Park, CA 95682 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

Budget and Administration Committee 
Tuesday, June 5, 2018 

6:30 p.m. 
2502 Country Club Drive, Cameron Park 

 

Conformed Agenda 
 

Members:  Chair Director Margaret Mohr (MM), Vice Chair Director Holly Morrison (HM),  
and Alternate Director Greg Stanton (GS)  

Staff:  Jill Ritzman, General Manager 
and Vicky Neibauer, Finance/Human Resources Officer 

 
CALL TO ORDER – 6:34 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL - MM, HM 
 
ADOPTION OF AGENDA - Adopted 
 
APPROVAL OF CONFORMED AGENDA - Approved 
 
OPEN FORUM  
 

At this time, members of the Committee or public may speak on any item not on the agenda that falls 
within the jurisdiction of this Committee; however, no action may be taken unless the Committee 
agrees to include the matter on a subsequent agenda.   

 

Principal party on each side of an issue (where applicable) is allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual 
comments are limited to four minutes and individuals representing a group allocated five minutes.  
Individuals shall be allowed to speak to an item only once.  The Committee reserves the right to waive 
said rules by a majority vote.   

 
DEPARTMENT MATTERS 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Public testimony will be received on each agenda item as it is called.  Principal party on each side of 
an issue (where applicable) is allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual comments are limited to four 
minutes and individuals representing a group allocated five minutes.  Individuals shall be allowed to 
speak to an item only once.  The Committee reserves the right to waive said rules by a majority vote. 

 
1. Assembly Bill 2258 Support Letter (J. Henriquez, LAFCO) 
 
2. Bell Woods Easement (J. Ritzman) 
 
3. Board Agenda Template (J. Ritzman) 

 
4. Draft FY 2018/19 Budget (J. Ritzman, V. Neibauer and Department Heads) 
  



 

Budget and Administration Committee  Conformed Agenda Page 2 of 2 
 June 5, 2018 
 
 

5. Appropriation Limitation for Fiscal Year 2018/19 
 
6. Items for the July Committee Meeting 
 
7. Items to take to the Board of Directors  
 
MATTERS TO AND FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS & STAFF      
 
ADJOURNMENT - 9:15 p.m. 



Overview of the Cameron 
Park CSD Community 

Facilities District 2018‐01 
(Bell Woods)

Cameron Park Community Services District 
Budget and Administration Committee Meeting

July 10, 2018



What is a CFD?

 Enabling Legislation ‐ Mello‐Roos Community 
Facilities Act of 1982 Government Code Section 
53311
 Adopted in response to Proposition 13 passed in 
1978
 Issuers are any city or county, special district, JPA or 
other municipal corporation or district
 A financing district (CFD) granting local agencies 
authority to finance a wide array of public facilities 
and services

2



CFD Facility Options

• “. . .the purchase, construction, expansion, improvement, or 
rehabilitation of any real or other tangible property with a useful life 
of 5 years or more . . .”   Government Code Section 53313.5

 School Facilities 
 Libraries
 Child Care Facilities
 Parks, Recreation and Open Space Facilities 
 Government Facilities
 Public Utility Lines
 Storm drainage, flood protection and sandstorm protection systems

3



CFD Service Options

 Police Protection
 Criminal Justice
 Fire Protection and Suppression
 Ambulance and Paramedic
 Recreation Programs*
Maintenance and Lighting of Parks, Parkways, Streets, 
Roads and Open Space
 Flood and Storm Protection
 Environmental Clean‐Up

4



CFD Election Rules

•Requires 2/3rds support of “Qualified Electors”

•Registered Voter Election
 2/3rds approval of registered voters if 12+ registered voters reside within the 

boundaries of the CFD  
 1 vote per participating register voter

•Landowner Election
 If less than 12 registered voters, the CFD need only 2/3rds approval of the 

landowners 
 1 voter per acre or portion thereof

5



About CFD Special Tax Formula

 Defined by the Rate and Method of Apportionment of Special Tax 
(“RMA”) 
 Allows for “creativity” 
 Allows for “flexibility” for City and landowner
 Amount typically determined by lot size, density, land use and/or 
building square footage 
 Must not be based on “ad valorum”
 “Special and General Benefit” findings not required
 “AB 1600 Nexus” findings not required
 Methodology must be “fair and reasonable”
 CFD special tax may only fund new or enhanced services and shall 
not supplant services already available within the territory when the 
CFD was formed.   

6



Why a CFD instead of a LLD?

 Allows for more flexibility in the design so it can be structured to 
the unique aspects of the development
 Does not require an annual Engineer’s Report
 Special tax does not need to be based upon “special benefit” to 
property
 Unlike LLDs, there is no requirement for a contribution from the 
general fund for the “general benefit” to property
 Easier and less costly to annual administer  

7



CFD 2018‐01 Special Tax (Bell Woods)

 CFD formation costs funded by developer 
 Purpose of CFD

1. District funding for landscaping and open space maintenance cost 
in the event the HOA dissolves

2. Preserve open space maintenance costs 

 Shall be levied in perpetuity beginning FY 18‐19 or FY 19‐20
 Collected by the El Dorado County Tax Collector
 Maximum special tax shall be adjusted annually for inflation
 Each fiscal year, the special tax requirement will determine 
the annual special tax levied  

8



CFD Landowner Formation Proceedings 

Jul. 10, 2018  Budget and Administration Committee Meeting:  CFD Overview Presentation 
July 17, 2018 District Board Meeting: CFD Overview Presentation 
Aug. 15, 2018  District Board Meeting:  Presentation; Policies Resolution; Resolution of 

Intention
After Board Mtg.  District Clerk to record proposed CFD boundary map and publish the 

notice of public hearing 
Ballot mailed to landowner

Sept. 19, 2018  District Board Meeting: 
`` Ballot received from landowner by no later than 4:30 p.m. 

Public Hearing
Resolution of Formation
Resolution Calling the Landowner Special Tax Election
Open the ballots, tally the vote and announce the results
Resolution Declaring Results of Special Election, Determining Validity of Prior 
Proceedings, and Directing Recording of Notice of Special Tax Lien 

After Board Mtg.  City Clerk to record Notice of Special Tax Lien 

9



Questions? / Discussion 

Jill Ritzman
General Manager

Lennar
Sean MacDiarmid, Project Manager

Special Tax Consultant
Arcelia Herrera, SCI Consulting Group

Blair Aas, SCI Consulting Group

10



 

Cameron Park CSD CFD 2018-01 (Bell Woods) As of 7/5/2018 Page 1 of 3  

CAMERON PARK CSD 

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT (BELL WOODS) 

FORMATION PROCEEDING TIMETABLE (TENTATIVE) * 

  
DATE TASK TO BE COMPLETED RESPONSIBLE 
  
June / July 2018 Prepare CFD annual maintenance costs Developer / 

District / SCI 

June / July 2018 Prepare Policies; prepare Preliminary Special Tax Report; draft CFD 
Formation Documents; Prepare Boundary Map 

SCI 

July 10, 2018 6:30 p.m. 
Budget/Admin. Mtg. 

Presentation by SCI Overview of CFDs and Proposed CFD  SCI  

July 18, 2018 6:30 p.m. 
Board Meeting ** 

Presentation by SCI Overview of CFDs and Proposed CFD  SCI  

July 25, 2018 2 p.m. Video Conference to discuss with the Preliminary Special Tax Report; 
finalize timeline for CFD formation 

SCI / District / 
Developer 

By Aug. 8, 2018 Finalize all CFD Formation Documents SCI / District 

By Aug. 8, 2018 Landowner(s) submits Petition, Consent and Waiver to the District 
requesting commencement of formation proceedings by the District and 
waiver of applicable timelines.   

Developer 

By Aug. 8, 2018 Map of Proposed Boundary is filed with the District Clerk SCI 

Aug. 15, 2018 6:30 p.m. 
Board Meeting ** 

Presentation by SCI on Proposed CFD 

Board adopts Local Goals and Policies for CFD 

Board adopts Resolution of Intention to Establish a Community 
Facilities District (Official approval of RMA, Description of Services) 

SCI / Board 

Aug. 16, 2018 Map of Proposed CFD Boundary is recorded with the County Recorder   District Clerk 

By Aug. 16, 2018 Ballot mailed to landowner(s) (Must occur at least 10 days before the 
date of the public hearing)   

SCI 

By Aug. 31, 2018 Publish notice of public hearing (Publication at least 7 days prior to 
public hearing)  

District Clerk 

By Sept. 19, 2018 4 p.m. Ballot received from landowner(s) by no later than 4:00 p.m. Developer / 
District  

Sept. 19, 2018 6:30 p.m. 
Board Meeting **   

Public hearing (Must be held at least 30 days, but no more than 60 days 
after the adoption of the Resolution of Intention) 

Board adopts Resolution of Formation of CFD 

Board adopts Resolution Calling for Landowner CFD Election 

Election at approximately 6:30 p.m., the Board Clerk opens the ballot(s), 
tallies the vote on the Canvass, and announces the results of the election   

Board adopts Resolution Declaring Results of Special Election, 
Determining Validity of Prior Proceedings, and Directing Recording of 
Notice of Special Tax Lien  

Board 



 

Cameron Park CSD CFD 2018-01 (Bell Woods) As of 7/5/2018 Page 2 of 3  

By Oct. 4, 2018 Notice of Special Tax Lien recorded by the Clerk. (Must be recorded 
within 15 days of the date of the hearing and election) 

District Clerk 

 
* Note that the timeline can and will be adjusted to meet the requirements of the District and Developers that that may arise 
during any initial meetings. 
** Regular meetings of the Cameron Park Community Services District Board of Directors are generally held on the third 
Tuesday of each month beginning at 6:30 p.m. 

  



 

Cameron Park CSD CFD 2018-01 (Bell Woods) As of 7/5/2018 Page 3 of 3  

CAMERON PARK CSD 

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT (BELL WOODS) 

MASTER DOCUMENT LIST 

 

Rate and Method of Method of Apportionment of Special Tax (“RMA”) 
 
Description of Services to be Funded by the CFD (“Services”) 
 
Petition, Consent and Waiver Form (“Petition”) 
 
Preliminary Public Hearing Report  
 
Map of Proposed CFD Boundary  
 
Local Goals and Policies for Community Facilities Districts (“Policies”) 
 
First Board Meeting 
 
Resolution of Intention to Establish a Community Facilities District (“ROI”) 
 
Notice of Public Hearing 
 
Second Board Meeting 
 
Public Hearing Report 
 
Resolution of Formation of CFD (“ROF”) 
 
Resolution Calling for Landowner CFD Election (“Res Calling”) 
 
Official CFD Special Tax Ballot 
 
Resolution Declaring Results of Special Election, Determining Validity of Prior Proceedings, and 
Directing Recording of Notice of Special Tax Lien (“Res Declaring”) 
 
Notice of Special Tax Lien 
 

 
Upcoming Board Meetings 
July 18  
August 15 

 September 19 
 October 17 
 November 21 
  



Bell Woods Easement Attachment A







Bell Woods EasementAttachment B









 

Adopted 12/19/07 Regular Board Meeting  3060 – 1 

Cameron Park Community Services District 
POLICY HANDBOOK 

 
 
POLICY TITLE: Easement Acceptance 
POLICY NUMBER: 3060 
 
 
3060.1 Acceptance by the District of any interest in public utility easements or other easements dedicated to 
the District for installation, maintenance, repair, etc., of its facilities, shall require approval of the Board of 
Directors. 
 
3060.2 Commitments to accept easements or assurances that easements will be accepted may be provided by 
staff only after approval of same by the Board of Directors. 
 
 3060.2.1 Acceptance of easements shall be accomplished by the Board of Directors by adoption of a 

resolution.  Said resolution shall be in the following format: 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO._____ 
[DISTRICT NAME] 

 
ACCEPTING [SPECIFY TYPE OF SERVICE] EASEMENT 

 
  
WHEREAS, a permanent easement is needed for the purpose of constructing, maintaining, servicing and/or 
replacing [specify type of service] facilities for the parcel listed below. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of [District Name] that the District shall accept 
the easements offered to it by the owners of the parcels hereinafter listed: 
 
  Assessor's Parcel No.'s   Property Owner 
  
       
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Secretary of the Board cause a copy of this Resolution certified by the 
Secretary of the Board of Directors to be filed for record in the office of the Recorder of the County of [Name of 
County District is in], State of California. 
 



  

Page 1 of 3 
 

 Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
DATE:  July 10, 2018 
  
FROM:  Jill Ritzman, General Manager 
 
AGENDA ITEM #3:  BUDGET PLAN OF ACTION 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:    Provide Feedback 
 
INTRODUCTION 
On June 20, 2018, the Board of Directors approved a base budget to continue the current 
level of services with a deficit of $369,692.  With accurate documentation of annual 
expenditures and revenues, District staff will begin making budget changes to align 
revenues and expenditures to:  

• Cover annual operating costs,  
• Fund an adequate Capital Improvement Plan that invests in capital assets, and  
• Address long-term employee and retiree costs.   

 
DISCUSSION 
Staff will continue to change business practices to realize a cost savings and efficiencies to 
providing services.  The following items will be initiated now and the budget will be 
adjusted for the September budget hearing.  These items will be completed by the end of the 
fiscal year.   

a. Use junior umpire program instead of paid umpires for adult sports 
b. Change/reduce banner program; consider electronic sign(s) 
c. Eliminate ornamental lawns and landscaping in low impact areas 
d. Investigate opportunities and process to install solar power for all buildings 
e. Install LED lighting in all buildings 
f. Weed abatement in Cameron Park Lake – investigate lower costs 
g. Invest in irrigation system to save water, electricity 
h. Pool & lagoon chemicals savings; heat less frequently 
i. Banking fees, interest rates 
j. Insurance costs, incentives, Workers Comp changes 
k. Eliminate paid storage 
l. Go paperless 
m. Bid vehicle fuel costs 



 

Budget Plan of Action July 10, 2018 Page 2 of 3 
  

n. Bid & update website; initiate, streamline social media initiatives 
o. Review costs, reduce costs for employee health benefits 

 
Recreation Program Changes  
Recreation staff will review their current budget to determine whether the existing staff can 
initiate cost savings and generate new, additional revenues to assist in offsetting the cost of 
service delivery.  The outcome and recommendations of this review will be brought 
forward in September for consideration.  The items to be considered include: 

• Activity Guide - cost saving measures for publishing and distributing  
• Paid marketing and advertisements 
• In-house design work 
• Review cost/benefit of all special events 
• Recreation program fees and facility use fees increases 
• Expanding fee generating programs and fewer programs that have minimal or no 

fees 
• Evaluate changes in pool and lagoon operating hours, days 
• Capitalize on grants and sponsorships  

 
Employee and Retiree Costs 
Staff is investigating options to address employee and retiree costs.  Specifically, staff is 
investigating options to lower costs for providing benefits to employees and health care for 
retirees.  The District’s health care agreement with CAL PERS must be cancelled or renewed 
by June for the following calendar year.  Options for prefunding future retiree health care 
will be investigated, along with possible impacts of the anticipated cost increases for CAL 
PERS pensions.  Staff will keep the Budget & Administration Committee apprised of staff’s 
work in this area with a goal of a full presentation regarding the District’s options and cost 
savings/increases by the end of the year.   
 
Evaluate Costs for Swimming Lagoon and Summer Spectacular 
The Swimming Lagoon and Summer Spectacular are two iconic amenities provided by the 
District, and much discussed when budget challenges arise.  Staff will determine all 
revenues and expenditures for each amenity and report back to the Budget & 
Administration Committee in August.   
 
New Initiatives 
Several cost saving ideas have been discussed amongst staff, community members and 
Board members, in the past or currently.  These are long-term measures that will take time 
to evaluate the cost/benefit, and implementation steps.  Staff will begin investigating these 
initiates and report back to the Budget & Administration Committee by the end of the year.   
 



 

Budget Plan of Action July 10, 2018 Page 3 of 3 
  

• Divesting the District of the open space properties 
• Long-term lease of community center and/or classrooms 
• New cell towers or roadside electronic signs 
• Refinancing Community Center bond 

 
TIMELINE 
A supplementation budget and finance timeline was provided to the District in April and 
again included in the June Budget report.  The original timeline, with edits, is below: 
 
May/June  
• Secure New Financial Software COMPLETED 

 
June/July  
• Approval of FY 2018/19 Budget, including pre-funding retirement CalPERS 

obligations;  
• Determined Fund Balances and Descriptions for District Funds held at the County. 
COMPLETED 
 
(ADDED) August 1 
• Implementation of Abila, new financial software 
• Interface Rec Track and Abila for revenue tracking 
 
September 
• Fire and Parks – Five Year Capital Improvement Projects Budget 
• Set aside for Browning Reserve projects 
• Final Fiscal Year 2018-19 Budget  
• Report back on recommended recreation program and facility changes 
 
October 
• Update Five-Year Budget Forecast and Assessment 
 
December/January 
• FY 2016/17 and FY 2018/19 Audit 
• Conclude Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co. (VTD) Services 
• (ADDED) Report back on employee and retiree costs, current and long-term budget 

impacts  
• (ADDED) Report back with recommendations on new cost saving initiatives 
 
 

 




	0. 7.10.18 Budget Agenda
	0a. 6.5.18 Budget Conformed Agenda
	2a. Bell Woods Presentation 071018 DRAFT
	2b. Bell Woods  2018-01 Timeline 070518
	2c  Bell Woods Easement Application
	2d.  Bells Woods Easement
	2e.  3060 Easement Acceptance
	POLICY HANDBOOK

	3. Budget Plan of Action
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	4. Election Notice

